GOLDSTEIN, RUSSELL & WOOFTER LLC

1701 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006

May 10, 2024

The Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: Areli Escobar v. State of Texas, No. 23-934
ik Capital Case *#*

Dear Mr. Harris,

Purusant to Rule 15.5 of this Court, Petitioner in the above case hereby
notifies the Court that Petitioner waives the 14-day waiting period before
distribution of the Petition and Brief of Respondent Texas in Support to the Court
for its consideration. Petitioner requests that the case be distributed at the next
distribution date, which we understand to be May 14, 2024.

cc: Counsel for Respondent
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